PlocoD (6858

(Requestor's Name)

(Address}

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pokwe  [Jwar [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

UMM

400170898514




o
Ny

Malave, Erin

From: Leala Simich [leala@nonscents.net]
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIVEIN update, and Address change
Hi!

I have Incorporated with the State of Florida with Nonscents, Inc. My document number for
the corporation is P10000015858.

-—-_'______-——\—_
I have an existing Federal ID Number that needs to be assoclated wit Y COrporatt in
Florida, since we have moved to Florida as a company. The Federal ID™ = 09, did
not know how to associate this at the time of filing in Florida and my € Status does
nct show a Tax ID/Federal ID number.

As well, the company's principal address has changed to 3%70 Tampa Road, Suite C, Oldsmar,
FL 34677. There has been no other change, and the Registered Agent name and address
rémains the same.

I would greatly appreciate if you could upate the records. Please let me know if there is
anything else I need.

Thanks!

Leala Simich
Nonscents, Inc,
WWw.nonscents.net



